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ELZBIETA DABROWSKA

MAJOR RESULTS OF THE 1973—1974 EXCAVATIONS OF EARLY MEDIEVAL
SITES IN POLAND

The number of early medieval sites investigated in Polandl was 114 in 1973
and 91 in 1974, though in some cases the object of the excavatiioms carried out was
to study other periods. The sites explored in 1973 included 94 settlements (44
strongholdis) and 20 cemeteries (5 of the cremation types and 3 assumsd)), and those
explored in 1974 consisted of 77 settlements (34 strongholds) and 14 cemeteries (5 of
the cremation type and 1 assumed).

Among the settlememnts from the first centuries of the Early Medieval period,
ie. the 6th-Tth cent., two sites in Western Pomeramia were totally explored in
1973 and 1974 respectivelly. These are: Derczewe (1), site 3 and Dziedzice ),
MyS$libérz distr., site 4 (A. Porzezifiski, Muzeum Narodowes, Szczecim). Both set-
tlements yielded leading forms in 'the group with the oldest hand-made early
medieval pottery distinguished there. In the northerm part of Lower Silesia and
in Zlemia Lubuska, in the zone called , Tornow-Klenica", investigations were
continued of a settlememt at Nowy Dworek (40), Swiebodzin distr., site 7 (E. Dab-
rowskii, Muzeum Ziemi Lubuskiej, Zielona Goéra, 1973) revealing a post-building,
the fill of which contained fragment of a bromze hatshaped pendant and frag-
ments of undecorated hand-made pottery, occasionally finished on the wheel
(analegieall to Nowy Dwouek, site 3, 1965).

In south-easterm Poland of special interest is the settlement at Pulawy-Wioste-
wice (18), site 1 (L. Gajewski, J. Gurba, I. Kutylowska, Uniwersytet M. Curie-
-Sklodowskiej, Lublin) which yielded hearths and pits of the 5th-6th to 8tli
cent. In addition to potsherdis, the fill of one pit contained fragments of a cwmb
with a double tooth-row (group II B/l after A, Chmielowsks) found together with
a pieee of wire and a belt-buckle decorated with animal heads and similar to
west-Germanic examples (2nd half of the 4th to 1st half of the 5th cent.).
Praguelike pettery was also uncovered on the settlements at Lublin (18), site
,Gredziske” (A. Kutyhowska, Uniwersytet M. Curie-Sktodowskiej, Lublim, 1974)
aRd at Bachérz (22), Brzezéw distr., site 16 (M. Parczewski, Uniwersytet Tagiel-
{ghski, Kralk®w). The area explored at Bachérz measured 850 sq. m and revealed
33 features of the 7ih te §th esnt., ineluding two of the earliest phase; ene i
these WA A sqHare Rut (44 m) with a stene even eentaihing pettery sifilar fo
the Prague-tyhe as Well as 18 Brague-Ikeicak and Tornsw-Kivhica types:

A separate group is represented by Old Prussian settlements dating from the
5th-6th to 7th cent., i.e. Tumiany (13), Olsztyn distr., site 2 (K. Dabrowski, Insty-
tut Historii Kultury Materialnej PAWN, Warszawa, 1978) — 18 features imeluding
2 large ones, composed of two parts, 11 X 3.6 m and 9,1 X 3.1 m respestively, with
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Map showing important archesdiogical sites of the Early Medieval
Age, investigated in 1973 and 1974. Numbetr of the point on the map
correspond to the number after the place-names in text

a a hearth or oven (workshops?) and Franknowe (14), Biskupiee Reszelski distr., site
1 (@. Dabrowska, Instytut Historii Kultury Materialnej PAN, Warszawa) — 4
features of the 6th-9th cent.

As concerns the next phase that precedies the emergemee of the state the in-
vestigations of the oldest fortified settlememts amdl strongholids seem comparatively
the most importamt. The stronghold at Niewiadoma (16), Sekeléw Podhaski distr.,
site 1 (M. Miskiewiicz, Uniwersytiet, Warszawa, 1074) is of an early date. ftg first
phase,, represented by a moat and a palisade (?) is dated by a Spur With hesk-like
ends to the beginmimg of the 7th eemt. The rampail, Preserved i the height ef
270 cm, revealed 3 successive phases Bf eressed 18gy EBASHUGHRNL. A settlement
of the 7th to 13th century, site 8 (R. Mazunowslth, WRIWARSWIRL WakvaYa, 17
neighbours with the stromghold Moreoven, IAVestigations WL 'onliaved 8t the
Bth-9th century settlement at Czekandw PoANANKE (47, Sksw, %%%'1%%‘[{' 8!§H~
site § (B. Antosik, Pafstwowe Muzeum A%@h%l%%&%% Waiaats a4
at Haéki (15), Bielsk Pedlaski distr, sile 3 (W Szyimans! %H Hé{SHi
Kultury Materialnej PAN, Waiszawa, 1873), dated 19 Lhe 41 %EE 1138t
eent.
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Large-scalle excavations were conducted in Silesia. At Legnica-Zamek (33),
(C. Lasota, Politechnik®, Wroclaw, 1973) 5 successive phases of the fortifications
dating from the 8th-9th/10th and 10th/llth to 12th cent, were discovered. Imvesti-
gations were continued of the stronghold at Niemcza (32), Dzierzoniéw distr,
(J. Kaimierczyk, Uniwersytet, Wihockaw, 1973) composed of three units and de-
fended by a multi-phase stone wall, 8th-12th cent. In the neighbourthwodl of the
Sleza Mountain excavalions were concluded at Strachéw (30), Wroclaw distr,,
site 1 (J. Lodowski, Instytut Historii Kultury Materialnej PAN, Wroclawm) — a low-
land stronghold, 80 X 100 m in size, defended by a moat and an earthen rampart
with an earthem core and inner facing, with houses built around the empty camtiral
space, occupied for a short period at the close of the 9th or in the beginning of
the 10th cent. (small finds included fragment of a glass vessell). The imvestigations
conducted on a neighbourimg settlement at Stary - Zamek (31), Wroclaw distr,,
site 6 (J. Lodowslki, Instytut Historii Kuwltury Materialnej PAN, Wroctaw) unco-
vered 430 sq. m, revealing 2 pit dwellings and 9 pits of which one cortained
2 iron spurs with hook-like endimgs, type F after J. Zak, dated as the 9th cent.

The settlements explored in central Poland included Lutrewskie (27), Kiebuek
distr., site 4 (A. Matoga, Uniwersytet Jagisllofiski, Krakéw, 1974) — 4 semi-
-subterranean huts from the end of the 8th or the- 9th cent., and Barkewiee
Mokre (26), Piotrkéw Trybumalski distr. (M. Goéra, Muzeum Archeollogiczne | Etno-
gratiezne, E&diZ, 1974) — 3 hearths on a promomtory cut off by a ditch (?), tentatively
dated as the 6th to 10th cent.

In Great Poland of particular interest is Lad (43), Stupsa distr: (M. Zey/ands:
wa and team, Muzeum Archeologiczne, Poznaf) — a strongheld compssed of twe
units, repeatedlly rebuillt (rampart of earth oF timber-earth, With ecrossed 19gs
or box constructiom, covered by stomes), inhabited sinee the 8th to 13th-13th wat:
The central part of the stronghold preduced remains of 8 sione Building —
a church (7), dated as the 1athr-1ith eent. and surreunded by a esmstery: Imail
finds included fragment of a eoin, templeiings, FiRger-Fings, & SBUF, PISCE of
a glass panme. At Dakowy Mekre (41), Newy Tomysl distr, site 1 (W. mnigieleki;
Konserwator Zabytkéw Archeslogiczaych, Pozrak, 1974 2 leWland stwengheld:
80 m in diameter, with a timber-earth rampart of eressed 10§ and %‘{/%li%rr%ﬂﬁ
houses circularly arwanged. dating from the Tth/Bth to 9th cent, Was exmiored:
The settlement at Kalisz (43), site 2 (K. Babrowski and team Irstyft Hider
Kultury Materialnej PAN, Warszawa, 1873); of which 1808 §8: m Were SXBigisd:
yielded 16 pits on the edge of the Prosna valley, dated as the 7th-dih apd 134
cent. The second phase is represented By Rumerols finds incliding 3 siver denar)
of Boleslaw the Curly, type 2, @ Silt-bromze mount of & Hiurgical Bssk ) and
a fragmentary finger-ring of glass

Aitentions should be called to the large-scale investigations of sironghelds
in Pomeramia, including Lubieszewe (8), site 1a, b (E. Choinska, Muzedm Arche:
olegiczne. Gdarisk) — a stronghold of the Bth-10th eemt, surFounded By an eanthen
rampart and controlling the Motlawa erossing, with traces of 2 WoGHER cUmelmdction
at the foot of the stronghold — 8 bridge oF 2 landing-placs? and Bwidz ()
Starogard Gdafiski distr., site 1 (A, Wapikska, Muzeum Archenlogiczns, Gdansk) —
an irregularly shaped stronghold (120 X 30 w) With twe habitation phasss of the
9th/10th and 10th—12th cent,

Bf the early urban erganisms located in the oldest centres of the Pijast
MeRarehy, explored in these seasoms, the following should be memtioned: Sande:
Mierz (31 (S. Tabaezyhski and team, Instytut Historii Kuwltury Materizlnej PAN,
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Warszawa) Zamek — a box rampart at the edge of the RiH, 1ith eent; With
another outer rampart at its foot, and with a palisade and a diagonal abattis.
Collegium Gostomianum — a settlement of the 10th-11th eept, 8 ehirch dedicated
to St. Peter (traces of a tower?, 5 X5 m,, architectonic detaiils), rebuilt in the 13
century, surrounded by a graveyard:

In Krakéw (23) on the Wawel Hill (St. Koziel, J. Nizrik and team, Panstwe-
we Zbiory Sztuki. Wawael), investigations of Pre-Remanesque architsctire were
continued; these included annexes to the reotunda dedicated te Virgin Mary and
the so-called church B where the lewer part of a eolumr was revesled in the
centre of the west apse. Around the chursh, further buwials, ineclyging a male
grave with a tin paten (?) of the 1ith eent., were explored. The explorations
conducted within the tewn (T. Radwanska, E. Zaitz and team, Muzeum Aveheo=
logiczne, Krakéw) uncovered a settlement in the precinets of the Deminiean
monastery, dated as from the mid-11th cent. Due to the investigations resumed
in 8t. Salvator church it has been possible to establish successive phases of its
erection during the 1lth112th cent.

In Wroeclaw (29yOsirow Tumski (J. Kazmierczyk, Uniwensptet, Wroclaw) the
suthuphinm of the 1lih-i2th cent. was explored near the cathedrail. The discoveries
included remains of a manor consisting of a large house, a stable, a smokehouse,
stone workshops and a building regarded as a prison (?); numerows small finds
included a gold pendamt, a plague with the representatiom of an eagle, a silver
coin, a chess figurine of horn (a kmight)), fragments of ornamemted stained-glass
tiles, and of glass vessels as well as styles of iron and hone.

The discoveries in Poznah (42)-Zamek Przemystawa (W. Blaszezyk, Muzeum
Archeologiczne, Poznaf) consisted of reraiihs of an open settlerpent of the 10th-
-12th cent., on whose site a strongheld with a suburb surreundRd by a timber-
-earth rampart was built in the 12th eent. Reseue exeavatiohs iA the «ethedral
of Poznan-Ostrow Tumski (E. Naumomiicr-Sniidska and team, Muzeuwm Areheo-
logiczne, Poznaii, 1974) have confirmed the stratigraphical sequence se far esta-
blished, extending from the settlement of the 8th/i0th eent.’'te the seeend Re-
manesque cathedral built in the seeend half of the 1ith ecent. fAvestigation was
continued of the strongfhold at Ledmica (45), Ghiezae distr. (. komMicki and team,
Muzeum Poczatkéw Pahstwa Polskiege, Lednid), reveating the platterm that
linked the stronghold with the bridge on the lake.

Large-scale excavations were conduetedi at Krusawiea (47), Inewrdaw distr.
(W. Hensel and team, Instytut Historii Kultury Makeriahnel BAN, Warszawa)
where site 2 on Wagérze Zamkewe produced traces oF HmbBer B&iﬁ'l@ﬁ'ﬁ%% and
streets of the 1hfhiMN- century strenghoidy; small HAAS |[Aciuded & 1at gF glass
artifacts such as finger-rings and beadfs THE PQH&%%H 8k the &8eoRY sat&%mn
was explored en site 4, it was Built 8F BRXES \%1{ Biles an a 8£8-Wa'ﬂ
erossed lags sirengthensd By Reeks. AR 8peR s&f emerr11 ? rac%@
v@ﬁ% buildings frem the First Baie gt fhe sl senb ?1%'1 hb%lljlrreed with” e
§ Bm.

At Mogilne (46) (J. Chudziakowa and team, YRiwersyil Torud) investisations
of the Benedictine monastery complex wWeire eeﬁﬁﬂue:@ I‘%Yz%%'l'i%% the sl apse
and foundations of the transept of the RemamRsahe éﬂﬁf%i‘n apd staits (with part
of the vault) leading to the east orypt with the WiRdRW RRHAG 6R Ife ASHA
side. The chureh was erected on the site of the spen seiilement gk ihe $-19ih
eent. and of the strongholid of the 10fA-13th cent, part 8F WHOE Fampart was
revealed east of the building. At Kaldus (48), Ghelmng disit. (A Kold 209 ieam.
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Uniwersytet, Torufi) investigations were carried out of a 10th-12th cenfury
stronghold surroundied! by a rampart of crossed logs and by a meat, with remains
of a stone sacral (?) building within the enclosure,

Valuable discoveries were made on two principal strongheolds in Western
Pomeramia. In Szczecin (3)-Zamek (E. Cnotliwy and team, Pracowmie Konserwaeji
Zabytkéws, Szczecim) 15 habitation levels were revealed: the earliest is dated By
a spur with hook-like endings to the beginning of the 8th cent. On the isle of
Wolin (4), Kamief Pomorski distr., site 1 (W. Filipowiak, Instytut Histerii Kultury
Materialnej PAN, Wolin) 6 habitation levels of the stronghold of the 8th/9th te
11th cent., with remaims of houses built on a frame of vertical posts or of closely
get boards, were reveazlled. Among small finds of special interest is a small woo-
den figurine with representations of four human heads at its top — possibly
the objeet Is linked with the cult of the ancient Slav deity — Swiatowit.

The ever wider scope of the research of the production settlements frem the
close of the Early Medieval period should be stressed. Remains of saltcwowks
were explored in the Krakéw saliferous area in Krakow-Sigzina (23) and Wie-
liczka (24), Krakéw distr., site 4 (A. Joddowski, Muzeum Zup Krakewskioh, Wie-
liczka, 1973). Shafts and installations for washing gold-bearing sand, dating from
the 12th-14th cent., were discovered in Lower Silesia at Legnickie Peole (34), site
1, at Wadroze Wielkie (35), Legnica distr., site 1 and at Zleteryja (87), sites 1, &
and 3 (J. Kazmierczyk, Uniwersytet, Wroclaw).

In contrast to settlememts, the cemeteries, notably the eolder ones, sifiated
in the areas inhabited by Polish tribes, were explored on a smaller ssale. We
can mention a single barrow with a pit burial at Swigciea (30), Sandomyierz distr.
(A. Kempisty, Uniwersytett, Warszaws) which yielded fragment of a ceat-of mail
and a brokem 10th century vessel found in the meound, and a eemetery af:Fie-
trowice Polskie (36), Zabkowiice distr., site 2 (H. Sledzik, Konserwator Zaby#ew
Areheologleznych, Wroctaw) which consists of 14 barrows ramging frem 7 to 16 m
in diameter and from 1 to 25 m high. In 1969 2 barrews Were expilored and
in 1674 one barrow with pieces of bones and potsherds of the 7th/Bth te 9th cent;
was examimed. During the third seasonm of excavations at Bialegérze (38), Zge-
fzelee distr, site 2 on the Nysa LuZycka (T. Kaletyn, Konserwator Zapytkew
Areheplegiezayeh, Wroctaw, 1973) 4 barrows with stone eircles and Wwith grave
ehambes within the moumds were explored yielding relatively rieh goods = 2
ifon spurs, 2 fragrments of knives and potsherds of the 9th-10th cent.

1A Western Pomeramia excavations were concluded of a 9th eentury cemeliery
at Swielubie (5), Kotebizeg distr, site 2 (W. Losinski, Instytut Historii Kultary
Materialpej PAN, Szezeeim). An area of 235 sq. m. with 6 barrews was expleved
3R4 7 cremation graves (8 with remaims of the pyre, one empty) Were diseovered.:
Feur of the graves were found under the mounds and the remaining ones Between
the Barrows. The Fieh grave goods included fragment of an early Abbasid eein,
dress-irimmings of silver, a number of bronze artifacts of Seandinaviam emigin
(eg. fragment of a tortoise brooch, moumtings of horse harmess (3)), glass Beads.

th Gdafsk Permeramia twe crematiom pit-grave ecemeteries, furnished With pet-
tery enly, were explored at Kalkowe (6), Wejherowo distr. (B: Plachiowa, Pra-
coWRia Konserwaci Zabytkdw, Warszawa, 1074) — 2 graves of the Btk eent, and
at Pruszez Gdanski (7), Gdansk distr., site 10 (M. Pietrzak. Muzetm Areheslegicz-
ne, Gdahsk, 1973) — 8 graves of the 10th=1ith eent.

6F the Bld Pryssian eremation cemeteries the following should be mentiened:
MisigezRa (1), Bramiewe diste., site 3 (W. Ziemlinska-Odejows, Muzeum Nz
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skie, Olsztym) — 58 pit graves and 3 urm graves with rich geeds, Bth-6th eent,
and a barrow-grawe cemetery at Bachanowe (12), Suwatki distr. (B. Jaskanis,
Konserwator Zabytkéw Archeologicznyeh, Bialystok, 1873) — of the 5 Barrews
one moumdl, 8 m in diameter and 0.6 m high, with 8=10 urn graves ef the 6th
cent., was exploredl. The richest grave goods were found on the ecemetery at
Nowinka (10), Elblag distr., site 1 (M. Pietrzak, Konserwator Zabytkéw Areheolo-
gicznych, Gdafisk). The features explored consisted of 26 humam ecremation bu-
rials in pits and of 14 horse burials with very rich furmitwre, l.e. an iron sword
with silver moumts, a spearheadi, bits, moumts of saddile and bridile, 5th-7th cent,

Apart from the churchyards described above, the inhwmation cemeteries in-
cluded a biritual cemetery at Osiek (38), Sroda Slaska distr. (T. Kaletym, Konser-
wator Zabytkéw Archeologicznych, Wroctaw, 1974) — 83 inhumatiom graves inclu-
ding 1 double, and 3 cremations withowt furmiture. Grawe goods from the imhu-
mations included templerings, glass finger-rings and a denarius of Bolestaw the
Bold. Site 1 at Debina (28), Wielun distr. (Z. Pokuta andl team, Muzeumn Archeo-
logiczne i Etnograficzme, E6d#Z) yielded 36 graves furmished with a battle-axe,
a spearhead, an iron bucket, temple-rimgs and beads of silver, fluorite, glass and
amber. The cemetery is dated to the 11th-12th cent. by denarii which range in
chronology from Otto and Adelaide to Bolestaw the Bold, type 1V.

Investigations were continued of the group of Podilasie cemeteries with graves
in stone settimgs, dating from the 12th-13th cent., e.g. at Czekanéw (17), Sokotéw
Podlaskii distr., site 1 (B. Zawadizka-Aibodik, Pafhstwowe Muzeum Archeologiczne,
Warszawa) — 26 graves with numerpws objeets sueh as temple-mimgs (up to 11
examples in one grawe), crescent-shaped pendamts and pendamts 6f Kauri shells,
glass beads and a cross.

Finally attemtion should be calledl to the opening ef the tembs of king Kazi-
mierz Jagiellonczyk (d. 1492) and his wife, Elisabeth Habsbwrg (d. 1505) in the
Holy Cross chapel of the Wawel cathedrall in Krakéw (23). Only the king's temb
has been preserved Intact. The diseoveries ineluded fragments 8F the erewn, erb
and sceptre made of leather. a ecloak madie of eloth interweven with silver, as well
as a sword and a gold ring.





